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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Watts, Priscilla [PWatts@coj.net] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 070650-El 

Attachments: JEA prehearing stmt 1 -9-08.doc 

Wednesday, January 09,2008 4:48 PM 

Attached is JEA's Pre-Hearing Statement. 

Priscilla Watts 
Office of General Counsel 
Legal Assistant to 
Bruce Page, Assistant General Counsel 
Joel Toomey, Assistant General Counsel 
117 W. Duval Street, #480 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
904-630- 12 12 ext. 574 1 
904-630- 13 16 facsimile 
pwatts@coj .net 

1/9/2008 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Petition to Determine Need for 1 
Turkey Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 1 
Electrical Power Plant ) 

) Docket No. 070650-E1 

Filed: January 9,2008 

JEA’S PRE-HEARIF G STATEMENT 

COMES NOW, JEA, by and through its undersigned counsel, and pursuant to Order 

Number PSC-07-0869-PCO-E1, files this Pre-Hearing Statement: 

A. APPEARANCES: 

Bruce Page, Esq.; 
Suzanne S. Brownless, Esq. 

on behalf of JEA. 

B. WITNESSES: 

None. 

C. EXHIBITS: 

JEA has no exhibits at this time, but reserves the right to enter any evidence into the re- 
cord or use entered exhibits for cross-examination. 

D. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION: 

JEA’s substantial interests are affected by this proceeding and thus, JEA has the requisite 

standing to intervene and participate as a party in this proceeding. 

JEA generally supports FPL’s need petition. However, FPL is required by statute and 

Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) rule to hold discussions with other electric utili- 

ties, and to include in its petition a summary of those discussions regarding the other electric 

utilities’ ownership interest in the proposed nuclear plants. 
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E. STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS: 

ISSUE 1: 

ISSUE 2: 

ISSUE 3: 

ISSUE 4: 

ISSUE 5: 

ISSUE 6: 

ISSUE 7: 

Is there a need for the proposed generating units, taking into account the need for 
electric system reliability and integrity, as this criterion is used in Section 
403.519(4), Florida Statutes? 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 

Is there a need for the proposed generating units, taking into account the need for 
fuel diversity, as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes? 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 

Is there a need for the proposed generating units, taking into account the need for 
base-load generating capacity, as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Flor- 
ida Statutes? 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 

Is there a need for the proposed generating units, taking into account the need for 
adequate electricity at a reasonable cost, as this criterion is used in Section 
403.5 19(4), Florida Statutes? 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 

Are there any renewable energy sources and technologies or conservation meas- 
ures taken by or reasonably available to Florida Power & Light Company which 
might mitigate the need for the proposed generating units? 

JEA’s Position: None known to JEA. 

Will the proposed generating units provide the most cost-effective source of 
power, as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes? 

JEA’s Position: None known to JEA. 

Based on the resolution of the foregoing issues, should the Commission grant 
Florida Power & Light Company’s petition to determine the need for the proposed 
generating units? 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 
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ISSUE 8: 

ISSUE 9: 

ISSUE 10: 

ISSUE 11: 

ISSUE 12: 

Should this docket be closed? 

JEA’s Position: No. 

If the Commission grants Florida Power & Light Company’s petition to determine 
the need for the proposed generating units, should the Commission’s order ex- 
pressly state support for the development of new nuclear generation, affirm the 
need to take steps now to preserve new nuclear generation as a resource option to 
meet future customer needs, acknowledge the risks and costs associated with a 
project of such magnitude and the corresponding stepwise role of the annual re- 
view process, and emphasize the importance of continued regulatory support 
throughout the process? (FPL 8) 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 

If the Commission grants Florida Power & Light Company’s petition to determine 
the need for the proposed generating units, is it prudent for FPL to make advance 
payments for such long-lead procurement items as are reasonably necessary to 
preserve the potential for 201 8-2020 in-service dates for the proposed generating 
units? (FPL 9) 

JEA’s Position: No position at this time. 

If the Commission grants Florida Power & Light Company’s petition to determine 
the need for the proposed generating units, are prudent advance payments made 
prior to the completion of the proposed generating units’ site clearing work prop- 
erly characterized as “pre-construction costs,” to be recovered pursuant to the 
mechanism provided in Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.? (FPL 10) 

JEA’s Position: No position at this time. 

If FPL were to file for recovery by May 1, 2008, would pre-construction costs as- 
sociated with the proposed generating units that the Commission determines are 
reasonable and prudent be included for cost recovery purposes as a component of 
the 2009 Capacity Cost Recovery Factor in the annual Fuel and Purchased Power 
Cost Recovery proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-6.0423(5)(~), F.A.C.? (FPL 1 1) 

JEA’s Position: No position at this time. 
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ISSUE 13: Does FPL’s nuclear power plant petition contain a summary of any discussions 
with other electric utilities regarding ownership of a portion of the plant by such 
electric utilities, consistent with the requirements of Rule 25-22.08 1 , F.A.C.? 
(FMPMMEA 7) 

JEA’s Position: No. 

ISSUE 14: Does not 403.519(4)(b), Fla. Stat., stating that the Commission shall “take into 
account matters within its jurisdiction, which it deems relevant” allow the Com- 
mission to conclude that co-ownership is relevant especially in light of (4)(b)(2) 
which requires the Commission to consider whether the approval will enhance the 
reliability of power production within the state (not just in FPL’s territory) and 
(4)(b)(3) requiring the Commission to take into account the plant’s contribution to 
the long-term stability and reliability of the electric grid? (OUC 1) 

JEA’s Position: Yes. 

ISSUE 15: Did Florida Power and Light’s Petition, as required by Rule 25-22.081 (2) (d) 
F.A.C., contain a summary of any discussions Florida Power and Light had with 
other electric utilities concerning the other electric utilities’ ownership of a por- 
tion of the Florida Power and Light nuclear plant? (OUC 2) 

JEA’s Position: No. 

ISSUE 16: Does 403.519(4)(a)(5), Fla. Stat., and Rule 25-22.081(2)(d) F.A.C., create any 
duty on Florida Power & Light (“FPL”) to initiate discussion with other utilities 
that might have an interest in ownership of a portion of the nuclear plants or is 
this legislation and rule meaningless and may be ignored all together (FPL says 
they can satisfy law and rule by not having any discussions and reporting that fact 
at FPL Response, Paragraph 2, page 2)? (OUC 4) 

JEA’s Position: Yes, FPL has a duty to initiate discussions with other utilities 
that might have an interest in ownership of a portion of the nuclear plants. 

ISSUE 17: Does JEA, a utility that presently has ownership in two nuclear power plants, 
have a substantial interest in having meaningful discussions with Florida Power & 
Light regarding ownership of a portion of the nuclear power plants at issue here as 
required by 403.519(4)(a)(5), Fla. Stat.? (OUC 5 )  

JEA’s Position: Yes. 
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ISSUE 18: 

ISSUE 19: 

ISSUE 20: 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

Should the Commission infer any intent by the Legislature from actions that were 
not taken by the Legislature (an amendment was proposed but withdrawn)? (OUC 
6 )  

JEA’s Position: No. 

Has FPL engaged in meaningful discussions with other electric utilities regarding 
ownership of a portion of the proposed nuclear plants by such utilities? (SEMI- 
NOLE 7 )  

JEA’s Position: Not to JEA’s knowledge. 

If not, should the Commission require such discussions? (SEMINOLE 8) 

JEA’s Position: Yes, the Commission should carry out its expressed statutory 
duty and ensure that meaningful discussions will take place now and in the future 
regarding this project. 

STIPULATED ISSUES 

None. 

PENDING MOTIONS 

JEA’s Petition to Lntervene. 

STATEMENT OF PENDING REQUESTS OR CLAIMS FOR CONFIDENTIAL- 
ITY 

JEA has no pending requests or claims for confidentiality. 

OBJECTIONS TO QUALIFICATIONS OF WITNESSES AS AN EXPERT 

JEA does not anticipate challenging the qualification of any witness in this proceeding at 
this time. 

- 

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ORDERS ESTABLISHING PROCE- 
DURE 

There are no requirements of the Orders Establishing Procedures with which JEA cannot 
comply. 

5 



Respectfully submitted this 9th day of January 2008, 

s/ Bruce Page 
Bruce Page 
Assistant General Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 651389 
117 West Duval Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
(904) 630-1 837 Telephone 
(904) 630-1316 Facsimile 
BPage@)coi .net 

Suzanne S. Brown, Esq. 
Suzanne Brownless, P.A. 
Florida Bar No. 309591 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308-4466 
(850) 877-5200 Telephone 
(850) 878-0090 Facsimile 
sbrownlessO,comcast.net 

Attorneys for JEA 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing JEA’s Pre-hearing 
Statement has been furnished by electronic mail andor U.S. Mail this 9th day of January, 2008 
to the following: 

Kenneth A. Hoffman Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P.A. Office of the Public Counsel 
P. 0. Box 551 c/o The Florida Legislature 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
ken@reuphlaw.com Beck.charlesO,leg.state. fl.us 

Bill Feaster 
Regulatory Affairs Stephen L. Huntoon 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 - 1 859 
Bill Feaster@bl.com Stephen huntoon@f$l.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 

801 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Ste. 200 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

William T. Miller Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Miller, Balis & O’Neil, P.C. Anchors Smith Grimsley 
1140 lgth St., N.W., Ste. 700 1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Washington, D.C. 20036 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
wnii 1lerQmbolaw .com vkaufnian@,asglegal.com 

Frederick M. Bryant 
Jody Lamar Finklea 
Daniel B. O’Hagan 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
P. 0. Box 3209 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 15-3209 
Fred. bryant@fhma.com 
Jody. laniar. finklea@fmpa.com 
Dan.ohazanO finpa.com 

Roger Fontes 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
8553 Commodity Circle 
Orlando, Florida 328 19 
roger@,fnipa.com 

Bob Krasowski 
1086 Michigan Avenue 
Naples, FL 34103-3857 
A 11 i a11 ce4C I e m  fl @,a0 1. coin 
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Katherine E. Fleming 
Senior Attorney Bryan S. Anderson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
keflemin@psc.state. fl.us 700 Universe Boulevard 

John T. Butler 

Natalie Smith 
Jessica A. Can0 
Litchfield, Ross, Butler, etc. 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 
John Butler@)fpl.com 

s/ Bruce Page 
Attorney for JEA 
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